# Varun Mehar

To continue my Business Analyst career in a professional environment where I can utilize my skills and domain experience to the maximum, which provides me with an opportunity to grow and learn, and help me to achieve my personal as well as organizational goals.

 $\succ$ 

mehar.varun97@gmail.com

9582215560

0 Janak Puri, New Delhi

in linkedin.com/in/varunmehar

Initiative

# 06/2018 - 03/2020 **BBA**

**PGDM - Marketing & Operations** 

Apeejay School of Management

**EDUCATION** 

The Northcap University 07/2015 - 03/2018

# SKILLS

#### Leadership

Teamwork

Problem Solving

**Time Management** 

INTERESTS

Football

**Table Tennis** 

**English Movies & Songs** 

# WORK EXPERIENCE

**Business Analyst** Kasper Consulting Pvt. Ltd

02/2020 – Present Achievements/Tasks

- User Acceptance Testing (UAT) of NUCLEUS FinnOne Neo Loan Management System (LMS) & FinnOne Neo Collections System in LMS Implementation Project for client SMC Moneywise Financial Services (Rajendra Place, Delhi)
- Ensuing sign off from user for various system functionality of Finnone NEO Collction System & M Collect System.
- Provide Training of LMS System & LMS Masters to users.
- Prepared User Manual covering all system functionality of Finnone NEO Loan Management System.

### Marketing - Summer Internship Amul (GCMMF)

04/2019 - 06/2019

Achievements/Tasks

- <sup>□</sup> Seek and provide information to help companies determine their position in the marketplace.
- Gathered data on competitors and analyze their prices, sales, and method of marketing and distribution.
- Collect and analyze data on customer demographics, preferences, needs, and buying habits to identify potential markets and factors affecting product demand.

### **Project Management - Summer Internship**

Ericsson

04/2017 - 06/2017

- Achievements/Tasks
- Assisted in the implementation & execution of set services for Airtel mobile network of Delhi NCR region.

## **PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION**

DATA SCIENCE MASTERS PROGRAM (2018 - 2018)

Business Analytics in Excel, Data Science in Python, Tableau10 Qualified Associate Training, Data Science in R Programming, Big Data Hadoop and Spark Developer

Haryana, Gurgaon Sector 23-A

New Delhi, Dwarka Sector 8

Gurugram, Emaar Digital Green, Tower B

Gurugram, DLF Cyber City, Phase 2, DLF Building No. 7A

New Delhi, Janak Puri Institutional Area, Block D